
Commission Meeting 
October 26, 2021, 4:00 pm 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09 

Meeting ID: 845 5501 7735 
Passcode: 514095 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h


Commission Meeting Notice 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021, 4:00 PM 

Meeting to be conduction via Zoom (video and phone conference) 
for Commission and Public 

This meeting will be held in compliance with the requirements of AB 361 (Government Code 
54953(e)) and will not include in person public attendance. Members of the public may observe 
the meeting and provide comments to the Board via email, Zoom (internet-based option) or 
telephone as described below. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09 

Meeting ID: 845 5501 7735 
Passcode: 514095 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h 

The Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission welcomes you to its meetings which are 
ordinarily held on the fourth Tuesday of most months. Your interest is encouraged and 
appreciated. The agenda is divided into multiple sections including: 

CONSENT CALENDAR: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions. All 
items on the consent calendar will be voted on at the beginning of the meeting under the section 
titled “Consent Calendar.” If you wish to have an item removed from the Consent Calendar, 
please make your request at the time the Commission Chairperson asks if any member of the 
public wishes to remove an item from consent. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: These items will be individually discussed with opportunity for public 
comment. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: These items are opportunities for individuals interested in the matter being 
addressed on the agenda item to present their views to the Commissioners. Any member of the 
audience desiring to address the Commission on a matter on the agenda, please utilize the “raise 
hand” function or state that you have a comment through the chat function on zoom to be 
acknowledged by the Chair during the meetings or submit your comments by email to 
edwardsk@stancounty.com prior to the meeting. Those observing the meeting telephonically may 
speak up when the Chair asks if there are any comments. In order that interested parties have 
an opportunity to speak, any person addressing the Commission will be limited to a maximum of 
5 minutes unless the Chairperson of the Commission grants a longer period of time. 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Public comment may be submitted in advance of the meeting via 
email to edwardsk@stancounty.com or by mail to 930 15th St., Modesto, CA. 95354. Please 
indicate in your email the agenda item to which your comment applies. Please submit public 
comments as soon as possible so that they can be provided to the Commissioners before, and, as 
feasible, during the meeting.  Any member of the audience desiring to address the Commission 
on a matter on the agenda, please utilize the “raise hand” function or state that you have a 
comment through the chat function on zoom to be acknowledged by the Chair during the meetings. 
If you have anything that you wish distributed to the Board and included for the official record, 
please include it in your email. Comments that require a response may be deferred for staff 
reply.  Those observing the meeting telephonically may speak up when the Chair asks if there 
are any comments. 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Vice Chair 

Health Services Agency 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Amanda Sharp 
Community Services Agency 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

**************

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 2 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h:
mailto:edwardsk@stancounty.com
mailto:edwardsk@stancounty.com


Commission Meeting Notice 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021, 4:00 PM 

Meeting to be conducted via Zoom (video and phone conference) 
for Commissioners and Public 

COMMISSION AGENDAS AND MINUTES: Commission agendas, minutes, and copies of 
items to be considered by the Children and Families Commission, are typically posted on the 
Internet on Friday afternoons preceding a Tuesday meeting at the following website: 
www.first5stan.org. A recording of the zoom Commission meeting will also be available at 
the same website. 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution 
of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Commission office at 930 
15th Street, Modesto, CA during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available 
online, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting, at the following 
website: www.first5stan.org. 

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  Stanislaus County Children & Families 
Commission meetings are conducted in English and translation to other languages is not 
provided unless the Commission is notified 72 hours in advance that an interpreter is 
necessary.  Please contact Administration at (209) 558-6218 should you need a translator 
for this meeting. 

Las juntas de la Comisión para Niños y Familias son dirigidas en Ingles y no hay traducción 
disponible a menos que la Comisión sea notificada con 72 horas por avanzado. Si necesita 
traducción, por favor contacte a la Comisión al (209) 558-6218. (Por favor tome nota, el 
mensaje es en Ingles, pero se le asistirá en Español cuando lo pida.) 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Commission at (209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
Commission to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  

RECUSALS:  California Government Code Section 87100 states that “no public official at 
any level of state or local government may make, participate in making or in any way use 
or attempt to use his/her official position to influence governmental decision in which he/she 
knows or has reason to know he/she has a disqualifying conflict of interest.” Likewise, 
California Government Code section 1090 provides that certain government officials and 
employees “…shall not be financially interested in any contract made by them in their 
official capacity.” 

These sections of law permit the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission to 
execute contracts so long as the Commissioner(s) with the conflict recuses himself or herself 
from making, participating in making, or in any way attempting to use his or her official 
position to influence a decision on the contract.  

This meeting will be held in compliance with the requirements of AB 361 (Government Code 
54953(e)) and will not include in person public attendance. Members of the public may 
observe the meeting and provide comments to the Board via email, Zoom (internet-based 
option) or telephone as described above. 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Vice Chair 

Health Services Agency 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Amanda Sharp 
Community Services Agency 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

**************

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 3 of 88

http://www.first5stan.org/
http://www.first5stan.org/


COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
October 26, 2021 ● 4:00 P.M. 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09 
Meeting ID: 845 5501 7735 

Passcode: 514095 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h 

1. Welcome & Introductions

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Announcement of Recusals1

4. Presentation
A. COVID-19 and Vaccination in Pregnancy – Public Health Officer

5. Public Comment Period (Limit of 5 minutes per person)

6. Consent Calendar

A. Miscellaneous
1. Approval of the August 24, 2021, Commission Meeting Minutes
2. Approval of the October 11, 2021, Administrative Committee Minutes

a. Result Area Fiscal Report as of June 30, 2021
b. 4th Quarter 2020-2021 Financial Report

3. Approval of the October 14, 2021, Operations Committee Minutes
4. Approval of the October 20, 2021, Executive Committee Minutes
5. Approval to Correct the Date on Item 6 of the November 2020 Administrative Committee

Agenda, Item 6 of the November 2020 Operations Committee Agenda, and Item 7 of the
December 2020 Executive Committee Agenda

7. Discussion
A. Approval to Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Pursuant to AB 361

(2021)
B. Approval of the 2022 Meeting Dates for the First 5 Stanislaus Commission and Committees

1 Commissioners may publicly announce the item(s) or recommendation(s) from which he/she will recuse himself/herself due to an actual 
or perceived conflict of interest.  The Commissioner will excuse himself or herself from the meeting and leave the meeting when the specific 
agenda item comes up for discussion and voting.  

One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,84555017735#,,,,*514095# US
(San Jose)
+13462487799,,84555017735#,,,,*514095# US
(Houston)

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Page 4 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84555017735?pwd=ZWJXTndrNFlTclhiVCtzdW1uSXpxUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel6phXW8h


8. Public Hearing
A. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the First 5 Stanislaus 2020-2021 Audit Report
B. Public Hearing on the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report and Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2020-

2021 Local Annual Report to First 5 California

9. Correspondence

10. Commissioner Reports

11. Staff Reports
A. Executive Director Report

12. Adjournment

Page 5 of 88



++0[74:09 PM 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 
CHILDREN & FAMILIES COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 

Zoom  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87235199200?pwd=WTEvTE5zQnRmQ3Uvc1ZqbjhHM0hYdz09 

Commissioners Present: Vicki Bauman, Vito Chiesa, David Cooper (Vice-Chair), Kathy Harwell, 
Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Dr. Julie Vaishampayan 

Commissioners Absent:   Ignacio Cantu, Jr.(Chair), Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski, Tony Lomeli 

Staff Present:  David Jones, Executive Director; Veronica Ascencio, Accountant III; 
Angie Cobb, Commission Counsel; Kellie Edwards, Confidential Assistant; 
Stephanie Loomis, Staff Services Coordinator; Victoria Ven, Home Visiting 
Coordinator CE 

1. Vice-Chair Cooper called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. Commission members and First 5
staff were introduced.

2. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

3. Announcement of Commissioner Recusals – None

4. Presentation was given by the On The Verge team regarding the Leadership Cohort that was
completed during the pandemic.

5. Public Comment Period (Limit of 5 minutes per person) – None

6. Consent Calendar
Paredes-Walsborn/Harwell (6,0) approved the Consent Calendar
A. Miscellaneous

1. Approval of the June 22, 2021 Commission Meeting Minutes
2. Approval of the August 9, 2021, Administrative Committee Minutes

a. Result Area Fiscal Report as of May 31, 2021
3. Approval of the August 12, 2021, Operations Committee Minutes
4. Approval of the August 18, 2021, Executive Committee Minutes

7. Discussion
A. Bauman/Paredes-Walsborn (6,0) approved the election of Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski for the

office of Vice-Chair for the term of September 1, 2021, to August 31, 2022. (The Vice-Chair
will automatically become Chair on September 1, 2022, for a one-year term.)

B. Vaishampayan/Harwell (6,0) approved receipt of the award from Sunlight Giving in the
amount of $120,000; approved the identified distribution of funds to the identified
organizations; approved the standardized language describing the use of the emergency
funding across the past awards and new $120,000 emergency award; approved a simplified

Page 6 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87235199200?pwd=WTEvTE5zQnRmQ3Uvc1ZqbjhHM0hYdz09


tracking and reporting mechanism which would allow FRCs to bring all six of the pandemic 
emergency funding awards into a single pool for tracking purposes; authorized organizations 
with multiple FRC sites (Sierra Vista, Center for Human Services, and Parent Resource 
Center) to shift emergency funds between their First 5 contracted FRC sites as necessary 
based on community need; authorized staff to make the necessary technical adjustments to 
process payments to the identified organizations; and authorized staff to make the necessary 
technical and budget adjustments to increase the First 5 Revenue and Appropriations by 
$120,000 for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 legal budget. 

8. Public Hearing - None

9. Correspondence – None

Commissioner Vaishampayan left the meeting at 5:04 p.m.

10. Commissioner Reports – Commissioner Bauman shared an update on Stanislaus County Office
of Education’s (SCOE) chrome book distribution project.

Commissioner Chiesa left the meeting at 5:11 p.m.

11. Staff Reports
A. Executive Director Report - Jones shared the recommendation to appoint the new CSA

Director, Amanda Sharp, to fill the upcoming vacancy to be created by Kathy Harwell’s
retirement. Jones shared that First 5 sent a letter of support for a SCOE Grant application
for parenting funding.  Jones presented updates on the First 5 Association Race, Equity,
Diversity, and Inclusion (REDI) Survey and upcoming REDI trainings; COVID-19 updates on
Brown Act meetings; and the Supply Bank distribution. Jones updated attendees on the joint
contract with CSA for Differential Response Family Resource Centers (DRFRCs) including
the contractor orientation, PlanetBaby! orientation, and the parenting trainings that are
currently underway and scheduled for September/October 2021. Jones discussed the
process for developing new internal controls associated with the joint CSA contract for
DRFRCs. Jones shared that the annual outside audit is underway and thanked staff for their
preparation for the audit; the August Early Care and Education (ECE) conference held on
August 21 went extremely well; plans for the new online data reporting system for funded
partners are moving forward; and that the next Report to the Community will feature the
Hughson Family Resource Center. Revenue projections for year-end were discussed as well
as the new long-term revenue projections recently released by First 5 California.

12. The Commission meeting adjourned at 5:17 p.m.

Page 7 of 88



Administrative/Financial Committee Minutes 
Monday October 11, 2021 

Commissioners Present:  Vicki Bauman, Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, 
Amanda Sharp 

Commissioners Absent:   Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 

Staff Present:   David Jones, Veronica Ascencio, Kellie Edwards, 
Stephanie Loomis 

Meeting was called to order at 12:12 p.m. 

1. Bauman/Paredes-Walsborn (3,0) approved a resolution authorizing
teleconference meeting of the Administrative Committee pursuant to AB 361
(2021).

2. Result Area Fiscal Report as of June 30, 2021 – Ascencio presented the report
to Committee members, and no action was taken.

3. 4th Quarter 2020-2021 Financial Report – Ascencio presented the report to
Committee members, and no action was taken.

4. Date Correction on November 2020 Administrative/Finance, November 2020
Operations, and December 2020 Executive Committee Agendas – Jones
advised of date correction needed, and no action was taken.

5. 2022 Meeting Dates for Committees and Commission – Jones shared
proposed dates for 2022 Committee and Commission meetings will be
presented at upcoming Commission Meeting, and no action was taken.

6. 2020-2021 Annual Audit Report – Ascencio presented information on the
Annual Audit Report process to the Committee members, and no action was
taken.

7. 2020-2021 Local Annual Report – Loomis presented information on the report
to the Committee members, and no action was taken.

8. Draft Agenda for October 26, 2021, Commission Meeting – the draft agenda
was presented to Committee members, and no action was taken.

9. Executive Director Report – Jones welcomed new commissioner and CSA
Director, Amanda Sharp; announced the Clerk of the Board’s Office has
posted the vacancy as a result of Tony Lomeli’s resignation; shared that Pam

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218   Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Vice Chair 

Health Services Agency 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Amanda Sharp 
Community Services Agency 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 8 of 88



Thompson Ryan has retired from County service and expressed appreciation 
for her work; shared that the Stanislaus Community Foundation has notified 
First 5 that they will not need continued financial support for the Cradle to 
Career project from the Commission; shared that First 5 California is looking 
into what an appropriate role may be in regard to the Afghan Refugee situation 
and that he has reached out to gain understanding of local needs to determine 
if there is an appropriate role for First 5 Stanislaus that meets our strategic 
plan; shared that the Glen Price Group advised that starting work on the State 
of Children Report may be delayed as a result of a delay in the release of 
American Community Survey data from the Census. Reported on the 
CSA/First 5 DR FRC Contract regarding parenting training status: Abriendo 
Puertas has been completed; Nurturing Parenting training began in 
September with the first cohort and the second cohort commenced on Friday 
October 8th; also First 5 is looking at providing training for parent cafés in the 
future; shared the contract with Benovate/Neighborly for the online data 
reporting system is close to being executed and that a meeting has been 
scheduled on October 22nd with First 5 partners to learn more about their data 
reporting needs.   

10. Adjournment at 1:01 p.m.

Page 9 of 88



Budget
Actual 

Expenditures
Remaining 

Budget
% Actual to 

Budget

211 Project (United Way) 40,000$             37,731$  2,269$  94%
Family Resource Centers:

Ceres Partnership for Healthy Children (CHS) 163,418$           163,418$  -$  100%
Hughson Family Resource Center (SV) 147,135$           147,135$  -$  100%
N. Modesto/Salida Family Resource Center (SV) 311,147$           290,443$  20,704$             93%
Oakdale/Riverbank Family Resource Center (CHS) 158,847$           146,030$  12,817$             92%
Parent Resource Center 350,457$           274,049$  76,408$             78%
Turlock Family Resource Center (Aspiranet) 190,415$           140,812$  49,603$             74%
Westside Family Resource Center (CHS) 237,938$           212,519$  25,419$             89%

The Bridge (Sierra Vista) 166,500$           151,361$  15,139$             91%
Healthy Start 498,398$           498,398$  -$  100%

Total Area 1: 2,264,255$   2,061,897$         202,358$      91%

Prenatal & Infant Home Visiting
Healthy Birth Outcomes (Health Services Agency) 717,852$           571,904$  145,948$           80%

Total Area 3: 717,852$      571,904$            145,948$      80%

Early Care and Education Conference 12,000$             5,382$  6,618$  45%

Stanislaus Community Foundation - Cradle to Career 40,000$             18,654$  21,346$             -$  
Total Area 4: 52,000$        24,035$              27,965$        46%

Result Area Total 3,034,107$   2,657,836$         376,271$      
ADJUSTED PROGRAM CONTRACT 

EXPENDITURES* 3,022,107$   2,652,455$         369,652$      88%

* Adjusted Program Contract Expenditures does not include ECE Conference Costs

Program and Systems Improvement Efforts

Community Strengthening Efforts

RESULT AREA 4: Improved Systems of Care

Other; County Health & Human Services
RESULT AREA 3: Improved Health (Health Education and Services)

First 5 Stanislaus
Result Area Fiscal Report

RESULT AREA 1: Improved Family Functioning (Family Support, Education, and Services)

YTD as of 6/30/21

General Family Support
211/Family Resource Centers; CBO - Non-Profit; County Office of Ed-School District

Page 10 of 88

edwardsk
Highlight



2021 2020 FY 20/21 
Adopted Budget

FY 20/21 
Legal  

Budget

FY 20/21 
Actual

Remaining FY 
Budget

% Actual 
to Budget

REVENUE
Interest (51,095)$  175,434$  119,000$           119,000$      20,615$         98,385$             17%
Tobacco Tax (Prop 10) ( incl. SMIF, Backfill) 1,582,706$            1,282,515$              4,128,201$        4,128,201$   5,252,998$    (1,124,797)$       127%
Other - State Revenue (HVG, IMPACT) 11,990$  253,297$  -$  7,992$          -$  
Other - Grants, Misc 177,775$  7,683$  25,000$             265,000$      388,101$       87,225$             0%

   TOTAL REVENUE 1,721,376$            1,718,929$              4,272,201$        4,520,193$   5,661,714$    (939,187)$          133%

EXPENDITURES
Program

Contracts/Programs* 2,654,708$            1,456,753$              2,994,107$        3,097,380$   2,657,836$    439,543$           86%
Contracts-Prior Year (Payments/Adjsutments) 163$  124$  -$  -$  1,605$           (1,605)$              
Contract Adjustments (TBD) -$  -$  500,000$           390,000$      -$  390,000$           0%
Salaries & Benefits 84,785$  60,038$  216,969$           224,961$      263,357$       (38,396)$            117%
Services & Supplies 171,266$  99,744$  479,545$           810,991$      431,498$       379,492$           53%
County Cap Charges (10,578)$  -$  -$  -$  -$  0%

Total Expenditures - Program 2,910,921$            1,606,080$              4,190,621$        4,523,331$   3,354,297$    1,169,035$        74%

Evaluation
Salaries & Benefits (13)$  (498)$  12,053$             12,053$        13,453$         (1,400)$              112%
Services & Supplies 2,435$  2,189$  21,012$             21,012$        4,011$           17,001$             19%
County Cap Charges -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  0%

Total Expenditures - Evaluation 2,422$  1,691$  33,065$             33,065$        17,464$         15,601$             53%

Administration
Salaries & Benefits 92,392$  94,517$  373,668$           373,668$      316,079$       57,589$             85%
Services & Supplies (2,798)$  8,220$  153,814$           154,096$      67,762$         86,335$             44%
County Cap Charges (20,096)$  -$  -$  -$  -$  0%

Total Expenditures - Administration 89,594$  82,642$  527,482$           527,764$      383,841$       143,923$           73%

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,002,937$            1,690,413$              4,751,168$        5,084,161$   3,755,602$    1,328,559$        74%

Beginning Fund Balance 7,436,064$        8,155,638$    

Ending Fund Balance 6,957,097$        10,061,750$  

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) TO FUND BALANCE (478,967)$          1,906,113$    

* Contracts/Program actuals includes all result area costs, including ECE

First 5 Stanislaus
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

4th Quarter Financial Report

Three Months Ended  June 
30 YTD

Page 11 of 88



Operations Committee Minutes 
Thursday October 14, 2021 

Commissioners Present:  Ignacio Cantu, Jr., Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 

Commissioners Absent:   David Cooper 

Staff Present:   David Jones, Veronica Ascencio, Kellie Edwards, 
Stephanie Loomis 

Meeting was called to order at 12:03 p.m. 

1. Vaishampayan/Cantu (2,0) approved a resolution authorizing teleconference
meeting of the Operations Committee pursuant to AB 361 (2021).

2. Result Area Fiscal Report as of June 30, 2021 – Ascencio presented the report
to Committee members, and no action was taken.

3. 4th Quarter 2020-2021 Financial Report – Ascencio presented the report to
Committee members, and no action was taken.

4. Date Correction on November 2020 Administrative/Finance, November 2020
Operations, and December 2020 Executive Committee Agendas – Jones
advised of date correction needed, and no action was taken.

5. 2022 Meeting Dates for Committees and Commission – Jones shared
proposed dates for 2022 Committee and Commission meetings will be
presented at upcoming Commission Meeting, and no action was taken.

6. 2020-2021 Annual Audit Report – Ascencio presented information on the
Annual Audit Report process to the Committee members, and no action was
taken.

7. 2020-2021 Local Annual Report – Loomis presented information about the
report to the Committee members, and no action was taken.

8. Draft Agenda for October 26, 2021, Commission Meeting – the draft agenda
was presented to Committee members, and no action was taken.

9. Executive Director Report – Jones announced new commissioner and CSA
Director, Amanda Sharp; announced that the Clerk of the Board’s Office has
posted the vacancy as a result of Tony Lomeli’s resignation; shared that Pam
Thompson Ryan has retired from County service and expressed appreciation
for her work; shared that the Stanislaus Community Foundation has notified
First 5 that they will not need continued financial support for the Cradle to

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218   Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Vice Chair 

Health Services Agency 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Amanda Sharp 
Community Services Agency 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 12 of 88



Career project from the Commission; shared that First 5 California is looking 
into what an appropriate role may be in regard to the Afghan Refugee situation 
and that he has reached out to gain understanding of local needs to determine 
if there is an appropriate role for First 5 Stanislaus that meets our strategic 
plan; shared that the Glen Price Group advised that starting work on the State 
of Children Report may be delayed as a result of a delay in the release of 
American Community Survey data from the Census. Reported on the 
CSA/First 5 DR FRC Contract regarding parenting training status: Abriendo 
Puertas has been completed; Nurturing Parenting training began in 
September with the first cohort and the second cohort commenced on Friday 
October 8th; also First 5 is looking at providing training for parent cafés in the 
future; shared the contract with Benovate/Neighborly for the online data 
reporting system is close to being executed and that a meeting has been 
scheduled on October 22nd with First 5 partners to learn more about their data 
reporting needs.  

10. Adjournment at 12:58 p.m.

Page 13 of 88



Executive Committee Minutes 
Wednesday October 20, 2021 

Commissioners Present:  David Cooper, Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 

Commissioners Absent:   Vito Chiesa 

Staff Present:   David Jones, Kellie Edwards, Stephanie Loomis, 
Victoria Ven 

Meeting was called to order at 12:15 p.m. 

1. Cooper/Lilly-Tengowski (2,0) approved a resolution authorizing
teleconference meeting of the Executive Committee pursuant to AB 361
(2021).

2. Result Area Fiscal Report as of June 30, 2021 – Jones presented the report
to Committee members, and no action was taken.

3. 4th Quarter 2020-2021 Financial Report – Jones presented the report to
Committee members, and no action was taken.

4. Date Correction on November 2020 Administrative/Finance, November 2020
Operations, and December 2020 Executive Committee Agendas – Jones
advised of date correction needed, and no action was taken.

5. 2022 Meeting Dates for Committees and Commission – Jones shared
proposed dates for 2022 Committee and Commission meetings will be
presented at upcoming Commission Meeting, and no action was taken.

6. 2020-2021 Annual Audit Report – Jones presented information on the Annual
Audit Report process to the Committee members, and no action was taken.

7. 2020-2021 Local Annual Report – Loomis presented information about the
report to the Committee members, and no action was taken.

8. Draft Agenda for October 26, 2021, Commission Meeting – the draft agenda
was presented to Committee members, and no action was taken.

9. Executive Director Report – Jones announced new commissioner and CSA
Director, Amanda Sharp; announced that the Clerk of the Board’s Office has
posted the vacancy as a result of Tony Lomeli’s resignation; shared that Pam
Thompson Ryan has retired from County service and expressed appreciation
for her work; shared that the Stanislaus Community Foundation has notified
First 5 that they will not need continued financial support for the Cradle to

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218   Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Vice Chair 

Health Services Agency 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Amanda Sharp 
Community Services Agency 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 14 of 88



Career project from the Commission; shared that First 5 California is looking 
into what an appropriate role may be in regard to the Afghan Refugee situation 
and that he has reached out to gain understanding of local needs to determine 
if there is an appropriate role for First 5 Stanislaus that meets our strategic 
plan; shared that the Glen Price Group advised that starting work on the State 
of Children Report may be delayed as a result of a delay in the release of 
American Community Survey data from the Census. Reported on the 
CSA/First 5 DR FRC Contract regarding parenting training status: Abriendo 
Puertas has been completed; Nurturing Parenting training began in 
September with the first cohort and the second cohort commenced on Friday 
October 8th; also First 5 is looking at providing training for parent cafés in the 
future; shared the contract with Benovate/Neighborly for the online data 
reporting system is close to being executed and that a meeting has been 
scheduled on October 22nd with First 5 partners to learn more about their data 
reporting needs. 

10. Adjournment at 1:09 p.m.

Page 15 of 88



COMMITTEE ROUTING 

Administrative/Finance 
Operations 
Executive  

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 
AGENDA DATE:   October 26, 2021 COMMISSION AGENDA #:   6.A.5. 

SUBJECT:   
Approval to Correct the Date on Item 6 of the November 2020 Administrative Committee Agenda, Item 6 of the 
November 2020 Operations Committee Agenda, and Item 7 of the December 2020 Executive Committee Agenda   

BACKGROUND: 
During a review, First 5 staff discovered that the date on agenda item 6. of the November 9, 2020, Administrative 
Committee, agenda item 6. of the November 12, 2020, Operations Committee, and agenda item 7. of the 
December 2, 2020, Executive Committee all noted the incorrect date for the next scheduled Commission Meeting 
as October 27, 2020. Staff is requesting approval to correct the date on these documents to December 8, 2020.  

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee, and the Executive Committee were 
updated on this correction request at their respective meetings on October 11th, October 14th, and October 20th. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Approve the correction of the date on Item 6 of both the November 2020 Administrative Agenda and

November 2020 Operations Agenda, and Item 7 of the December 2020 Executive Meeting Agenda, to
December 8, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this notice. 

COMMISSION ACTION:  
On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner 
And approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):  
Noes: Commissioner(s):  
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s): 
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):   
1) Approved as recommended.
2) Denied.
3) Approved as amended.

Motion: 

Attest:  
  Kellie Edwards – Confidential Assistant IV 

Page 16 of 88



Administrative Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Administrative Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will 
convene on Monday, November 9, 2020 at 12 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83763627137?pwd=ZXNOUGJGVStIRVI4OXNicjBIS1k4QT09 

Meeting ID: 837 6362 7137 
Password: Passcode: 888878 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83763627137#,,,,,,0#,,888878# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83763627137#,,,,,,0#,,888878# US (Houston)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc3cnpOH0l 

AGENDA 
1. Fiscal Update

2. Strategic Plan Review

3. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

4. Building Lease

5. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

6. Draft Agenda for October 27, 2020 Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 17 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83763627137?pwd=ZXNOUGJGVStIRVI4OXNicjBIS1k4QT09
edwardsk
Highlight

edwardsk
Line

edwardsk
Text Box
See Corrected Version 

edwardsk
Cross-Out



Administrative Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Administrative Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will 
convene on Monday, November 9, 2020 at 12 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83763627137?pwd=ZXNOUGJGVStIRVI4OXNicjBIS1k4QT09 

Meeting ID: 837 6362 7137 
Password: Passcode: 888878 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83763627137#,,,,,,0#,,888878# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83763627137#,,,,,,0#,,888878# US (Houston)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc3cnpOH0l 

AGENDA 
1. Fiscal Update

2. Strategic Plan Review

3. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

4. Building Lease

5. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

6. Draft Agenda for December 8, 2020, Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Corrected Version 

Page 18 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83763627137?pwd=ZXNOUGJGVStIRVI4OXNicjBIS1k4QT09


Operations Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Operations Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will convene 
on Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 12 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83864360945?pwd=NGdBbllGT3FWT28zbEQ1NjdFSy9pUT09 

Meeting ID: 838 6436 0945 
Password: Passcode: 390755 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83864360945#,,,,,,0#,,390755# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83864360945#,,,,,,0#,,390755# US (Houston)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbLJvV067v 

AGENDA 
1. Fiscal Update

2. Strategic Plan Review

3. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

4. Building Lease

5. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

6. Draft Agenda for October 27, 2020 Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 19 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83864360945?pwd=NGdBbllGT3FWT28zbEQ1NjdFSy9pUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbLJvV067v
edwardsk
Text Box
See Corrected Version 

edwardsk
Line

edwardsk
Highlight



Operations Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Operations Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will convene 
on Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 12 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83864360945?pwd=NGdBbllGT3FWT28zbEQ1NjdFSy9pUT09 

Meeting ID: 838 6436 0945 
Password: Passcode: 390755 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83864360945#,,,,,,0#,,390755# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83864360945#,,,,,,0#,,390755# US (Houston)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbLJvV067v 

AGENDA 
1. Fiscal Update

2. Strategic Plan Review

3. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

4. Building Lease

5. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

6. Draft Agenda for December 8, 2020, Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Corrected Version 

Page 20 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83864360945?pwd=NGdBbllGT3FWT28zbEQ1NjdFSy9pUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbLJvV067v


Executive Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Executive Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will 
convene on Wednesday, December 2, 2020 at 12:15 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82237664072?pwd=Y3hRR2ZtUVRvYmo0QURZaHI3cDl3UT09 

Meeting ID: 822 3766 4072 
Password: Passcode: 490944 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,82237664072#,,,,,,0#,,490944# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,82237664072#,,,,,,0#,,490944# US (Tacoma)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keIhdULRu3 

AGENDA 

1. Result Area Fiscal Report as of October 31, 2020

2. First Quarter Financial Report FY 2020-2021

3. Strategic Plan Review

4. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

5. Building Lease

6. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Draft Agenda for October 27, 2020 Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

8. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Page 21 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82237664072?pwd=Y3hRR2ZtUVRvYmo0QURZaHI3cDl3UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keIhdULRu3
edwardsk
Highlight

edwardsk
Text Box
See Corrected Version 

edwardsk
Line



Executive Committee 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The Executive Committee of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission will 
convene on Wednesday, December 2, 2020 at 12:15 PM via Zoom to discuss the items below. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82237664072?pwd=Y3hRR2ZtUVRvYmo0QURZaHI3cDl3UT09 

Meeting ID: 822 3766 4072 
Password: Passcode: 490944 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,82237664072#,,,,,,0#,,490944# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,82237664072#,,,,,,0#,,490944# US (Tacoma)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

Find your local number https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keIhdULRu3 

AGENDA 

1. Result Area Fiscal Report as of October 31, 2020

2. First Quarter Financial Report FY 2020-2021

3. Strategic Plan Review

4. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers

5. Building Lease

6. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

7. Draft Agenda for December 8, 2020, Commission Meeting- Meeting Via Zoom

a. Strategic Plan Review
b. RFP Process for Family Resource Centers
c. Building Lease
d. Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding

8. Executive Director Report

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Commission at 
(209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

930 15th Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 
Office: 209.558.6218  Fax: 209.558.6225 

MEMBERS: 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

Ignacio Cantu, Jr. 
Chair 

Community Representative 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

David Cooper 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 

Kathy Harwell 
Community Services Agency 

Mary Ann Lilly-Tengowski 
Health Services Agency 

Tony Lomeli 
Community Representative 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Community Representative 

Julie Vaishampayan, M.D. 
Public Health Officer 

************** 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

Corrected Version 

Page 22 of 88

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82237664072?pwd=Y3hRR2ZtUVRvYmo0QURZaHI3cDl3UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keIhdULRu3


COMMITTEE ROUTING 

Administrative/Finance 
Operations 
Executive  

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

AGENDA DATE:   October 26, 2021      COMMISSION AGENDA#:   7.A.          

SUBJECT:  
Approval to Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Pursuant to AB 361 (2021) 

BACKGROUND: 
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency in California as a result of the threat of 
COVID-19 and ordered all residents to obey orders and guidance issued by State and local health officials.  In 
response to the pandemic, on March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending 
certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings 
telephonically or by other means.  This legislation allowed local legislative bodies to continue to meet in a safe 
manner to conduct the public’s business during the pandemic.  On June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued 
Executive Order N-08-21, which, effective September 30, 2021, ended the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 
that allows local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or by other means.    

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 into law, which allows local legislative bodies to 
continue to conduct meetings via teleconferencing under specified conditions and includes a requirement that the 
legislative bodies make specific findings. This legislation continues to acknowledge the impact and severity of the 
COVID-19 virus including the highly contagious Delta variant that has emerged.  Beginning October 1, 2021, all 
boards, commissions, and committees (“board”) that are subject to the Brown Act and holding meetings virtually 
during a proclaimed State of Emergency will need to comply with the requirements of AB 361 (Government Code 
54953(e). AB 361 applies to the standing committees of First 5 Stanislaus and the meetings of the Commission 
itself.  

One requirement of AB 361 is that in the initial virtual meeting being held pursuant to these procedures, the local 
legislative body must adopt a resolution making the following findings by majority vote:  

1) A state of emergency has been declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558;

2) (a) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in
person, or;

(b) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

In consultation with Stanislaus County Counsel, it has been determined that the appropriate criteria have been 
met to allow for implementing virtual meetings in accordance with AB 361.  It has been determined that the 
Governor has declared a State of Emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8625 and appropriate public 
health social distancing guidance has been issued to qualify for implementation of AB 361.   

A resolution to apply these findings to the Committees of the Commission, and to the Commission itself, is 
required as part of AB 361. The resolution containing these findings is valid for 30 days only and must be 

Page 23 of 88



reconsidered every 30 days to continue meeting virtually. The legislative body must make the same findings in 1) 
and 2) above and adopt a new resolution by a majority vote every 30 days virtual meetings are utilized.  

As such, it is recommended the Commission adopt a resolution that applies these findings to Commission 
meetings for 30 days commencing on October 26, 2021.   Commission staff will continue to work closely with 
County Counsel to monitor the appropriate qualifying criteria for implementation of AB 361 and will address this 
on a month-by-month basis.  

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee, and the Executive Committee were 
updated on this resolution at their respective meetings on October 11th, October 14th, and October 20th. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Approval of a resolution authorizing implementation of AB 361 to allow for virtual meetings of the

Commission for a period of 30 days commencing on October 26, 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this agenda item. 

COMMISSION ACTION:  
 

On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner 
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):  
Noes: Commissioner(s):  
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s): 
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):   
1) Approved as recommended.
2) Denied.
3) Approved as amended.

Motion: 

Attest: 
Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV 

Page 24 of 88



RESOLUTION NO. COMM 2021-01 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS 
PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the First 5 Stanislaus Commission are held pursuant to the 
Ralph M. Brown Act, ensuring that any member of the public may participate in local 
government meetings; and, 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19 and ordered all residents to obey orders 
and guidance issued by state and local health officials, including but not limited to, the 
imposition of social distancing measures to control the spread of COVID-19; and, 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, the County of Stanislaus adopted a resolution ratifying 
the declaration of local health emergency and issued a proclamation of a local emergency 
related to COVID-19; and, 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor 
Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. 
Brown Act in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or 
by other means; and, 

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, 
which, effective September 30, 2021, ends the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 
that allows local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or by other means; 
and, 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed AB 361 (2021) into law, which 
allows for local legislative bodies to continue to conduct meetings via teleconferencing 
under specified conditions and includes a requirement that the legislative bodies make 
specific findings; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governor has declared a State of Emergency pursuant to Government 
Code section 8625 as has the County of Stanislaus; and, 

WHEREAS, since issuing Executive Order N-08-21, the highly contagious Delta variant 
of COVID-19 has emerged, causing an increase in COVID-19 cases throughout the State 
and Stanislaus County; and, 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Public Health currently recommends that all 
individuals, regardless of vaccination status, wear a mask while indoors in public spaces; 
and, 

Page 25 of 88



WHEREAS, on September 22, 2021, the Stanislaus County Health Officer issued an 
amended order requiring all individuals, regardless of vaccination status, to wear a mask 
while indoors in public spaces and to continue to follow the Centers for Disease Control’s 
(“CDC”) guidance for vaccinated and unvaccinated people; and, 

WHEREAS, the CDC continues to recommend physical distancing of at least 6 feet from 
others outside of the household; and, 

WHEREAS, California Code of Regulations Title 8, section 3205 “COVID-19 Prevention,” 
subparagraph (c)(5) states: “Training and instruction. The employer shall provide effective 
training and instruction to employees that includes the following: . . . (D) The fact that 
particles containing the virus can travel more than six feet, especially indoors, so physical 
distancing, face coverings, increased ventilation indoors, and respiratory protection 
decrease the spread of COVID-19, but are most effective when used in combination”; 
and, 

WHEREAS, because health officials are recommending indoor masking and social 
distancing, the First 5 Stanislaus Commission desires to continue holding meetings via 
teleconferencing; and, 

WHEREAS, the First 5 Stanislaus Commission shall ensure that its meetings comply with 
the provisions required by AB 361 (2021) for holding teleconferenced meetings. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the First 5 Stanislaus Commission does resolve as follows: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct, and incorporated into this
Resolution. 

2. In compliance with AB 361 (2021), and in order to continue to conduct
teleconference meetings without complying with the requirements of Government Code 
section 54953(b)(3)of the Brown Act, the First 5 Stanislaus Commission makes the 
following findings: 

a) The First 5 Stanislaus Commission has considered the circumstances of the
state of emergency; and,

b) The state of emergency, as declared by the Governor and County of
Stanislaus, continues to exist; and,

c) The state of emergency due to the presence of COVID-19 in the community
continues to directly impact the ability of the members of First 5 Stanislaus
Commission to meet safely in person, and,

d) State and local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote social distancing; and,

Page 26 of 88



3. The First 5 Stanislaus Commission may continue to meet remotely in compliance
with AB 361, in order to better ensure the health and safety of the public.

4. The First 5 Stanislaus Commission will revisit the need to conduct meetings
remotely no later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time, and every
30 days thereafter.

5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by First 5 Stanislaus Commission of the County of Stanislaus, 
State of California, this _______ day of _______ 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

___________________________________ 
David Cooper, Chair 

ATTEST: 

BY: ________________________________ 
 Kellie Edwards, Confidential Assistant IV

Page 27 of 88



COMMITTEE ROUTING 

Administrative/Finance 
Operations 
Executive  

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

AGENDA DATE:   October 26, 2021      COMMISSION AGENDA#:   7.B.          

SUBJECT:  
Approval of the 2022 Meeting Dates for the First 5 Stanislaus Commission and Committees 

BACKGROUND: 
Each year, the Commission approves meeting dates for the following calendar year.  The proposed dates for 2022 
are presented for consideration of the Commission.  

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee, and the Executive Committee were 
updated on the 2022 meeting calendar at their respective meetings on October 11th, October 14th, and October 
20th. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Approve the 2022 Meeting Dates for the First 5 Stanislaus Commission and Committees.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this agenda item. 

COMMISSION ACTION:  
 

On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner 
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):  
Noes: Commissioner(s):  
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s): 
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):   
1) Approved as recommended.
2) Denied.
3) Approved as amended.

Motion: 

Attest: 
Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV 

Page 28 of 88



Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

1
1

2
1

2
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

30
31

Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
28

29
30

31
27

28
29

30

Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

Su
M

o
Tu

W
e

Th
Fr

Sa
Su

M
o

Tu
W

e
Th

Fr
Sa

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
1

2
3

1
2

3
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

27
28

29
30

31
26

27
28

29
30

25
26

27
28

29
30

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 (n
oo

n)
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
(4

:o
o 

p.
m

.)

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 (n
oo

n)
Ho

lid
ay

 - 
O

ffi
ce

 C
lo

se
d

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 (1
2:

15
 p

.m
.)

M
ee

tin
g 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
no

un
ce

d 
at

 
w

w
w

.F
irs

t5
St

an
.o

rg
 

20
22

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

31
 

Page 29 of 88



COMMITTEE ROUTING 

Administrative/Finance 
Operations 
Executive  

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 
AGENDA DATE:  October 26, 2021 COMMISSION AGENDA #: 8.A. (PUBLIC HEARING) 

SUBJECT:   
Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the First 5 Stanislaus 2020-2021 Audit Report 

BACKGROUND: 
Following its passage by voters in 1998, the provisions of Proposition 10 were codified into California State Law as 
Sections 130100 – 130155 of the California Health and Safety Code.  Section 130150 of the California Health and 
Safety Code requires that local Children and Families Commissions complete an annual audit by October 15th of 
each year, conduct a public hearing on the audit, and submit the audit to the State by November 1st.   

First 5 Stanislaus staff continue to maintain strong accounting and fiscal practices with a commitment to 
responsibility for taxpayer funds. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that financial statements are free of material misstatements.  First 5 Stanislaus staff 
undertake fiscal accountability and monitoring actions throughout the year to help monitor compliance with all 
appropriate laws and regulations.  The objective of these controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions as 
established in State law and code.   

An outside audit is a major undertaking that requires a significant amount of time on the part of both staff and 
the outside auditor. This audit is also the opportunity for staff to learn and identify potential opportunities for 
improvement. If findings or recommendations were to occur as part of the annual audit process, staff would take 
appropriate action to strengthen fiscal practices for the benefit of taxpayers and public accountability.   

The Commission is contracted with Hudson Henderson & Company, Inc., (Fresno, CA) to perform the 2020-2021 
annual audit. The purpose of the audit report is to form an opinion on the financial statements of First 5 
Stanislaus as to whether they present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities and major fund of the Commission as of June 30, 2021, the respective changes in financial 
position and the respective budgetary comparison statement for the governmental fund for the year then ended, 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.   

The audit is conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  

The audit, which has been included with the Commission’s agenda packet, contains no findings or 
recommendations.  The audit report includes items such as the Independent Auditor’s Report, Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), Financial Statements, and other materials. At the Commission’s October 26, 
2021, meeting, a public hearing will be held on the audit. 

An electronic copy of the audit can be found on the First 5 Stanislaus website under “Reports by Year” 
http://first5stan.org/all_reports.shtm. 

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee, and the Executive Committee heard a 
report on the audit process at their respective meetings on October 11th, October 14th, and October 20th.   

Page 30 of 88



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Conduct a public hearing to consider acceptance of the First 5 Stanislaus 2020-2021 Audit Report

prepared by Hudson Henderson & Company, Inc.
2. Accept the First 5 Stanislaus 2020-2021 Audit Report.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Hudson Henderson & Company Inc. charged $11,040 for auditing services and funding for the audit was included 
in the Commission’s Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget. 

COMMISSION ACTION:  
On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner 
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):   
Noes: Commissioner(s):  
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s): 
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):   
1) Approved as recommended.
2) Denied.
3) Approved as amended.

Motion: 

Attest: ____________________________________________ 
Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV 

Page 31 of 88



7473 N. INGRAM AVE., SUITE 102 ⬧ FRESNO, CA 93711 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P (559) 412-7576 ⬧ F (559) 493-5325 ⬧ WWW.HHCCPAS.COM 

September 24, 2021 

To the Board of Commissioners 
  Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and major fund of the Stanislaus County 
Children and Families Commission (the Commission) for the year ended June 30, 2021 and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 24, 2021.  Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain 
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our 
engagement letter to you dated July 21, 2021. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the 
following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the Commission are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new significant accounting 
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2021. We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Commission during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or 
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. There were 
no sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other 
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management 
has corrected all such misstatements, none of which were material to the financials as a whole.  

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s 
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated September 24, 2021. 

Page 32 of 88

http://www.hhccpas.com/


Children and Families Commission of Stanislaus County 
September 24, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Commission’s grant or financial schedules or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that 
may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with 
us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations 
with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Commission’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred 
in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We applied certain limited procedures to Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the Schedule of the Commission’s 
Proportionate Share of the County’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability, and the Schedule of 
Contributions, which is required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. 
Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit 
the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

Restriction on Use 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Commissioners and management of the Commission, 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely, 

HUDSON HENDERSON & COMPANY, INC. 

By:  Brian Henderson, CPA 

Page 33 of 88



Page 34 of 88



Page 35 of 88



Page 36 of 88



Page 37 of 88



Page 38 of 88



Page 39 of 88



Page 40 of 88



Page 41 of 88



Page 42 of 88



Page 43 of 88



Page 44 of 88



Page 45 of 88



Page 46 of 88



Page 47 of 88



Page 48 of 88



Page 49 of 88



Page 50 of 88



Page 51 of 88



Page 52 of 88



Page 53 of 88



Page 54 of 88



Page 55 of 88



Page 56 of 88



Page 57 of 88



Page 58 of 88



Page 59 of 88



Page 60 of 88



Page 61 of 88



Page 62 of 88



Page 63 of 88



Page 64 of 88



Page 65 of 88



Page 66 of 88



Page 67 of 88



Page 68 of 88



Page 69 of 88



Page 70 of 88



Page 71 of 88



Page 72 of 88



Page 73 of 88



COMMITTEE ROUTING 
 

Administrative/Finance 
Operations 
Executive  

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

AGENDA DATE: October 26, 2021 COMMISSION AGENDA #: 8.B. (PUBLIC HEARING) 

SUBJECT:  
Public Hearing on the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report and Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2020-2021 Local 
Annual Report to First 5 California 

BACKGROUND: 
Following its passage by voters in 1998, the provisions of Proposition 10 were codified into California State Law as 
Sections 130100 – 130155 of the California Health and Safety Code. Section 130150 of the California Health and 
Safety Code requires a local Children and Families Commission to conduct a public hearing on its Annual Report and 
to submit the Annual Report to the State by November 1st of each year. The Annual Report is a written report on 
the progress towards and achievement of the goals and objectives of the Proposition. 

No substantive changes were made by First 5 California to the reporting categories of the Annual Report for Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021, although there were minor changes. First 5 California added the Emergency and Disaster Relief 
service category under Improved Systems of Care to allow Commissions to report funds used to support their local 
community response to emergencies or disasters such as fires and the COVID-19 pandemic. A program model 
change by First 5 California moved the reporting of Early Care and Education Conference funding from the Improved 
Systems of Care section into the Improved Child Development section. An electronic copy of the report can be found 
on the First 5 Stanislaus website under “Reports by Year” http://first5stan.org/all_reports.shtm. 

Local First 5 organizations are required to submit their Local Annual Report data through a standardized online 
portal to First 5 California. The State uses the data from these 58 local reports to compile a statewide report that 
must be submitted to the Legislature by January 15th of each year. 

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee, and the Executive Committee heard a 
report on the Local Annual Report process at their respective meetings on October 11th, October 14th , and October 
20th. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Conduct a public hearing on the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report.
2. Accept the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report and authorize staff to submit the report to First 5 California.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this agenda item. 

COMMISSION ACTION:  
 

On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner 
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):  
Noes: Commissioner(s):  
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s): 
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):   

Page 74 of 88

http://first5stan.org/all_reports.shtm


1) Approved as recommended.
2) Denied.
3) Approved as amended.

Motion: ______________________ 

Attest: 
Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV 

Page 75 of 88



Local Annual Report 

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Page 76 of 88



Annual Report AR-1
Stanislaus Revenue and Expenditure Summary

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Revenue Detail
Category Amount

Tobacco Tax Funds $5,252,998

First 5 IMPACT 2020 Funds $3,987

Small Population County Augmentation Funds $0

DLL Pilot Funds $0

Other First 5 California Funds $8,003

Other First 5 California Funds Description
Home Visitation Coordination Grant

Other Public Funds $0

Other Public Funds Description

Donations $0

Revenue From Interest Earned $20,615

Grants $340,000

Grants Description
Sunlight Giving Annual Grant and Sunlight Giving Emergency Funding (COVID) Grant

Other Funds $36,110

Other Funds
Administrative Services Contract Revenue and miscellaneous rebates. In our �nancial audit, the revenue line, on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual Governmental Fund, titled Other Revenue totaling $388,100, combines the
following categories from above: Impact $3,987, Other First 5 Funds - Home Visitation $8,003, Grants - $340,000, and Other Funds $36,110.

Total Revenue $5,661,713

Page 77 of 88



Improved Family Functioning
Service Grantee Program(s) Children Caregivers Providers Amount

General Family
Support

CBO/Non-Pro�t Core Operating
Support

4981 5150 2596 $1,565,267

General Family
Support

County O�ce of
Education/School
District

Core Operating
Support

2515 2241 458 $498,398

General Family
Support

First 5 County
Commission

Not Applicable 
(Kits for New
Paremts)

0 759 0 $0

Total $2,063,665

Improved Child Development
Service Grantee Program(s) Children Caregivers Providers Amount

Quality Early Learning
Supports

First 5 County
Commission

Not Applicable 
(Early Care &
Education
Conferences)

0 0 353 $6,382

Total $6,382

Page 78 of 88



Improved Child Health

Service Grantee Program(s) Children Caregivers Providers
Unique
Families Amount

General Health
Education and
Promotion

County Health &
Human Services

Not
Applicable 
(Healthy
Birth
Outcomes)

191 190 0 0 $571,904

Total $571,904

Improved Systems Of Care
Service Grantee Program(s) Amount

Systems Building First 5 County Commission Not Applicable 
()

$369,163

Systems Building First 5 County Commission Family Resiliency $8,003

Systems Building CBO/Non-Pro�t Not Applicable 
(Capacity Building for county
Cradle to Career)

$18,654

Systems Building Other Private/For Pro�t Health Systems $6,525

Emergency and Disaster Relief CBO/Non-Pro�t Direct Material Support $240,000

Emergency and Disaster Relief CBO/Non-Pro�t Coalition Building $70,000

Total $712,345

Page 79 of 88



Expenditure Details
Category Amount

Program Expenditures $3,354,296

Administrative Expenditures $383,841

Evaluation Expenditures $17,463

Total Expenditures $3,755,600

Excess (De�ciency) Of Revenues Over (Under) Expenses $1,906,113

Other Financing Details
Category Amount

Sale(s) of Capital Assets $0

Other $0

Total Other Financing Sources $0

Page 80 of 88



Net Change in Fund Balance
Category Amount

Fund Balance - Beginning $8,155,639

Fund Balance - Ending $10,061,752

Net Change In Fund Balance $1,906,113

Fiscal Year Fund Balance
Category Amount

Nonspendable $0

Restricted $0

Committed $3,048,969

Assigned $7,012,783

Unassigned $0

Total Fund Balance $10,061,752

Page 81 of 88



Expenditure Note
No data entered for this section as of 10/19/2021 8:08:54 AM.

Small Population County Funding Augmentation Expenditure
Detail

Category Amount Comment

Program: Evidence-Based $0

Program: Evidence-Informed $0

Program: Other Funded $0

Program: Professional Development, Training and Technical Assistance $0

Administration $0

Evaluation $0

Other (Please Explain) $0

Total $0

If unspent funds occurred during the FY, please list amount and provide explanation. $0

Page 82 of 88



Annual Report AR-2
Stanislaus Demographic Worksheet

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Population Served
Category Number

Children Less than 3 Years Old 3,387

Children from 3rd to 6th Birthday 4,159

Children – Ages Unknown (birth to 6th Birthday) 141

Primary Caregivers 11,394

Providers 353

Total Population Served 19,434

Page 83 of 88



Primary Languages Spoken in the Home

Category
Number of

Children Number of Primary Caregivers

English 4,900 6,999

Spanish 2,455 3,435

Korean 2 0

Mandarin 88 0

Vietnamese 0 4

Unknown 52 128

Other - Specify with text box 
Hmong, Farsi, etc.

190 828

Totals 7,687 11,394

Page 84 of 88



Race/Ethnicity of Population Served

Category
Number of

Children Number of Primary Caregivers

Alaska Native/American Indian 34 33

Asian 289 886

Black/African-American 292 364

Hispanic/Latino 4,872 6,503

Native Hawaiian or Other Paci�c Islander 42 50

Two or more races 153 156

White 1,423 1,961

Other – Specify with text box 233 295

Unknown 349 1,146

Totals 7,687 11,394

Page 85 of 88



10/19/21, 8:09 AM AR Reports

Duplication Assessment
Category Data

Degree of Duplication 10%

Con�dence in Data Not sure

Additional Details (Optional)

Page 86 of 88



Annual Report AR-3
Stanislaus County Evaluation Summary and Highlights

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

County Evaluation Summary

Evaluation Activities Completed, Findings, and Policy Impact
First 5 Stanislaus views evaluation as both a process and a tool. The process of evaluation is �uid and occurs throughout
the �scal year, encompassing multiple methods and activities. As a tool, the evaluation informs stakeholders and assists in
future funding or scope of work revisions. The primary focus of the evaluation is promoting a learning environment.
Learning occurs when the following types of evaluation information are shared: effective and ineffective practices; impacts
on children, families, and communities; costs and bene�ts of programs; and the contributions of programs towards
achieving population results expressed in the First 5 Stanislaus Strategic Plan. The Strategic Plan is the foundation of any
given �scal year's evaluation cycle, as it communicates First 5 Stanislaus’ goals, objectives, and strategies. The evaluation
activities begin as each funded program addresses the Strategic Plan through its activities and planned outcomes, which
are identi�ed in the Scope of Work (SOW) that is developed at the start of the �scal year. The SOW becomes the basis for
each program's SCOARRS (Stanislaus County Outcomes and Results Reporting Scorecard), which is designed to document
services performed, resources used, data collected, and outcomes expected. Both documents are constructed jointly
between First 5 Stanislaus staff and program staff, and each draws on the unique capacity of the programs to contribute to
First 5’s goals and objectives. Both documents serve as blueprints that enable programs and First 5 to mutually understand
how resources will turn into results. Quantitative and qualitative data are collected through each individual program's
SCOARRS, which provides a structured framework for tracking and reporting data and outcomes. SCOARRS are submitted
quarterly by all programs and contribute to the effective monitoring of each program on a quarterly basis. SCOARRS data
also supply programs with information to learn what is working well and what improvements can be made throughout the
�scal year and allows programs to explain and/or revise practices. First 5 Stanislaus and programs continuously evaluate
program services throughout the annual evaluation cycle, using both qualitative and quantitative methods of collecting,
analyzing, and reporting data. A variety of tools provide the programs and First 5 with program data, including the
following: pre/post tests, customer/employee satisfaction surveys, observations, intake forms, and screenings. Programs
capture output and outcome data through SCOARRS and demographic information through a Demographic Data Collection
Tool. First 5 staff then reviews all the information and reports submitted, along with budgets, invoices, and site visit
summaries to evaluate individual program effectiveness, as well as overall aggregate progress toward First 5 Stanislaus
goals and objectives. Efforts to evaluate leveraging and collaboration efforts continue through data collected by individual
programs’ annual reports. During the 2020-2021 �scal year First 5 staff evaluated programs funded in the 2019-2020 �scal
year and the result were published in the 2019-2020 Annual Program Evaluation report which is available on First 5
Stanislaus website (http://�rst5stan.org/all_reports.shtm). The evaluation results are one of multiple tools that was used
by First 5 to make program funding decisions for the 2021-2022 �scal year.

Page 87 of 88



County Highlights

County Highlight
It is the mission of First 5 Stanislaus to be a catalyst to help give children and families the best start. This commitment
was unwavering with the deepening impacts of COVID-19 pandemic during this past year. Early in Fiscal Year 2020-2021,
First 5 Stanislaus worked with its funded partners to ensure services continued to be delivered to the community in a safe
way. First 5 Stanislaus partner organizations reach thousands of the most vulnerable members of our community each
year. Partners continued to offer services by phone, virtual, and drive-through formats allowing children and families to
remain connected to their support systems and basic needs when they were most needed. Through its partnership with a
network of 12 local Family Resource Centers, First 5 Stanislaus invested $310,000 of emergency funding into the local
community for basic human needs and support in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Over 1,760 individuals impacted by
the pandemic received assistance such as housing/utility payment relief, grocery assistance, cleaning supplies, or basic
needs. $70,000 of this special funding was issued to community partners for technology enhancements to support virtual
customer engagement strategies. In spite of the COVID-19 pandemic, First 5 Stanislaus funded partners were able to make
a signi�cant impact with the children and families they served. The parents of 7,687 children received family support
services through countywide Family Resource Centers or other programs and 935 received more intensive services
focused on improving child abuse risk factors. The parents of 576 children attended parenting classes to increase
parenting skills and knowledge. 90% of families of children 0-5 (788/880) increased the time spent reading with their
children at home after receiving literacy services. 808 children 0-5 who received literacy services received a book to build
upon the skills they and their families learned.

Page 88 of 88


	01 102621NoticeFinal
	01 Commission Meeting Cover 10.26.21
	02.1 Commission Meeting Notice 10.26.21
	DISCUSSION ITEMS: These items will be individually discussed with opportunity for public comment.
	PUBLIC HEARINGS: These items are opportunities for individuals interested in the matter being addressed on the agenda item to present their views to the Commissioners. Any member of the audience desiring to address the Commission on a matter on the ag...

	02.2 Commission Meeting Notice 10.26.21

	02 Commission Meeting Agenda10.26.21
	October 26, 2021 ● 4:00 P.M.

	03 6.A.1. Commission Meeting Minutes 8.24.21
	04 06.A.2 Administrative Committee Minutes 10.11.21
	05 6.A.2.a Result Area Report as of 6.30.21
	06 6.A.2.b 4th Qtr Financial Report
	07 6.A.3 Operations Committee Minutes 10.14.21
	08 6.A.4  Executive Committee Minutes 10.20.21
	09 6.A.5 Approval to Correct the Date on 2020 Committees Nov,Nov,Dec (2)
	Committee Routing

	09.1 6.A.5.a Administrative Committee Agenda November  2020 01
	09.2 6.A.5.a.1 Administrative Committee Agenda November  2020 01 Corrected Version
	09.3 6.A.5.b Operations Committee Agenda November  2020 01
	09.4 6.A.5.b.1 Operations Committee Agenda November  2020 01 Corrected Version
	09.5 6.A.5.c Executive Committee Agenda December 2020 01
	09.6 6.A.5.c.1 Executive Committee Agenda December 2020 01 Corrected Version
	10 7.A. Approval to Adopt a Resolution
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
	Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV


	10.1 AB 361 Resolution Comm 2021-01
	11 7.B.  Approval of the 2022 Meeting Dates for the First 5 Stanislaus Commission and Committees
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
	Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV


	11.1 7.B. 2022  Calendar
	Calendar

	12 8.A. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the First 5 Stanislaus 2020-2021 Audit Report
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
	Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV


	12.1 8.A.2 Stan First 5 SAS114 Final 2021 Audit
	12.2 8.A.1 Stan First 5 FS Final 2021 Statement
	13 8.B.  Public Hearing on the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report and Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2020-2021 Local Annual Report for First 5 California
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
	Kellie Edwards - Confidential Assistant IV


	13.1 Local Annual Report 20-21
	AR 1
	AR 2
	AR 3




